#### Contact

ishristov+linkedin@gmail.co

www.linkedin.com/in/ishristov (LinkedIn) github.com/ishristov (Other) ishristov.github.io (Portfolio)

Top Skills

JavaScript React.js Web Development

# Ivaylo Hristov

Front-end Engineer

Bulgaria

### Summary

10+ years as a front-end and back-end engineer but I've spent most of my time writing JS and working on the UI/UX as I've always had passion about user experience and finding the best user flow.

Worked remotely for ~5 years for companies in Mountain View and L.A. and that was even before working remote was considered cool. We had a ~10h time difference but that had never been a problem for anyone and I have a great feedback from my past seniors.

Remote work has greatly helped me organise my time better and that's why I'd like to work like that in future as well (via C2C contract).

---

Main stack and exp:

- JS, ES, React, Redux, SPA, NPM/yarn, Git, HTML/CSS, CSS in JS, Unit testing (Mocha, Tape, Expect), UX, UI best practices, Responsive design;

Moderate experience with:

- React Native, Node.js, Express, MongoDB;

Other things I've used/done and am familiar with:

- jQuery, PHP & MySQL, WordPress, Photoshop, JS templating engines, SEO, Product management.

## Experience

Ivinity LLC
Self Employed
May 2018 - Present (4 years 7 months)

Worked on personal projects with React, Redux, Node.js, MongoDB, BTCPayServer, Google APIs, WordPress.

#### SpankChain

Front-end Engineer (remote)
March 2019 - March 2020 (1 year 1 month)

I was contracted full time to help build the UI for an admin panel used by merchants receiving cryptocurrency payments. Worked with React, Redux, TypeScript, CSS in JSS, MaterialUI.

Bracket Computing
Front-end Engineer (remote)
October 2014 - May 2018 (3 years 8 months)
Mountain View, CA

I started as a remote contractor but ended up being an integral part of everything UI related. I helped define the style and UX for future compatibility and consistency, mentored new team members, talked with PM on a daily basis to meet requirements and coded everything that needed coding. Also handled most of the automation and unit tests.

Mercury (React-like framework), ES6, JSS, Babel, Browserify, LoDash, NPM, Selenium, Tape, Git + Gerrit

#### Xentio Ltd.

Front-end Developer

August 2011 - May 2016 (4 years 10 months)

I developed 100% of the UI for the in-house product MammothDB which was later acquired by MariaDB.

Another product that I've built was a multi-language multi-platform app built with PhoneGap for Android and iOS. In the meantime I also communicated directly with clients to gather requirements and clarify the the UI.

JS, jQuery, AJAX, HTML/Handlebars, SASS, Grunt, NPM, PhoneGap, Git, Jira

Makstar Ltd.

PHP/MySQL Developer

March 2009 - April 2010 (1 year 2 months)

My part was developing a rich web-based system on PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, HTML & CSS for the company's clients from the medical sphere. With the system medical representatives were recording a large amount of information into multiple categories for their on-site visits and later it enabled complex queries and searches so that the management could keep track of the representatives' performance.

Some of the biggest pharmaceutical representatives and distributors in Bulgaria were using the software and later I was implementing it for their foreign offices in the area.

# Education

Telerik Academy

Mobile Applications Development Course

Telerik Academy
Web Client-Side Development Course

Telerik Academy
Web Front-End Development Course

University of National and World Economics Bachelor, Economics, Real Estates · (2007 - 2011)